



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-901

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 15, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #72 of September 17, 1990 regarding traffic enforcement and signage at Massachusetts Avenue and Magoun St., please be advised of the following:

Deputy Traffic Director Lauren Preston reports that the Heavy Truck Restriction sign on Magoun Street at Massachusetts Avenue was reinstalled on September 19, 1990. Additionally, Chief of Police Anthony Paolillo reports that Sector Car 5 and the Traffic Units have been instructed to do selective traffic enforcement at this intersection.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 8

S-986

Awaiting Report Item Number 72, regarding
the traffic enforcement and signage
at Mass. Ave. and Magoun Street.

In City Council,

October 15, 1990

Placed on file